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November 22, 2024

Caroline Moore
Vice President
Parents Defending Education

Dear Ms. Moore:

Thank you for contacting the San Francisco District Office of the U.S. Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission (EEOC). We confirm receipt of your request for the issuance of a
Commissioner’s Charge against Acalanes Union High School District. Before a Commissioner’s
charge can be filed and investigated, it must first be signed by a Commissioner, and
Commissioners have discretion whether to sign a proposed Commissioner’s Charge. See 29
CFR § 1601.11(a) (“Any member of the Commission may file a charge with the Commission.
Such charge shall be in writing and singed and shall be verified.”). Accordingly, we have
forwarded your letter to the members of the Commission for their consideration.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Christopher

Christopher Green Green
Date: 2024.11.22 10:26:00 -08'00'

For: Nancy A. Sienko, District Director
San Francisco District Office





